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Edgar Tulepu

From: Caleb Hewson [TSY] <Caleb.Hewson@treasury.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2024 3:51 pm
To: Stephanie Hill
Cc: Tim Allen; Ashleigh Moss Brown [EXTERNAL] (Treasury); James Haughton [EXTERNAL] 

(TREASURY)
Subject: RE: [ RE: draft Cabinet paper for agency review - waste disposal levy

 
Hi Steph,  
 
Key point from me is that the paper should be framed in a way that seeks to drive beƩer value for money from 
central government levy investment going forward.   

 
. For the WMF specifically, we think 

placing more of an emphasis on the raƟonale for central government intervenƟon, and improved outcome 
monitoring would support beƩer VfM.  
 
Would be happy to discuss if you have further quesƟons  – does 10 or 11am tomorrow morning suit on your end? 
 
Cheers, 
Caleb.  
 

From: Stephanie Hill <Stephanie.Hill@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 2:04 PM 
To: Caleb Hewson [TSY] <Caleb.Hewson@treasury.govt.nz> 
Cc: Tim Allen <Tim.Allen@mfe.govt.nz>; Ashleigh Moss Brown [TSY] <Ashleigh.Moss‐Brown@treasury.govt.nz>; 
James Haughton [TSY] <James.Haughton@treasury.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE:  RE: draft Cabinet paper for agency review ‐ waste disposal levy 

 
 
Thanks Caleb, it would be good to discuss. We would be keen to beƩer understand what changes specifically you 
think are necessary to improve the value for money of levy investment (whether responding specifically to the 
Sapere recommendaƟons, or other suggesƟons you may have). 
 
Would you be free some Ɵme between 3 and 4 this aŌernoon? 
 
Thanks 
Steph 
 

From: Caleb Hewson [TSY] <Caleb.Hewson@treasury.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2024 12:10 pm 
To: Stephanie Hill <Stephanie.Hill@mfe.govt.nz> 
Cc: Tim Allen <Tim.Allen@mfe.govt.nz>; Ashleigh Moss Brown [EXTERNAL] (Treasury) <Ashleigh.Moss‐
Brown@treasury.govt.nz>; James Haughton [EXTERNAL] (TREASURY) <James.Haughton@treasury.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE:  ]RE: draft Cabinet paper for agency review ‐ waste disposal levy 

 
 
Thanks Steph, some iniƟal comments aƩached. 
 
Let us know if you want to discuss.  
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Hi again, 
 
Just wanted to check in and see if you have had a chance to have a quick look at this Cabinet paper draŌ – it would 
be good to get it out to other agencies today if possible (either as is or, ideally, incorporaƟng your iniƟal feedback). 
 
All the best  
Steph 
 

From: Stephanie Hill  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2024 5:12 pm 
To: Caleb Hewson [EXTERNAL] (Treasury) <Caleb.Hewson@treasury.govt.nz>; Ashleigh Moss Brown [EXTERNAL] 
(Treasury) <Ashleigh.Moss‐Brown@treasury.govt.nz>; Ben Temple <ben.temple@regulation.govt.nz> 
Cc: Glenn Wigley <glenn.wigley@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: draft Cabinet paper for agency review ‐ waste disposal levy 

 
Hi folks, 
 
As promised I have aƩached a draŌ Cabinet paper which covers off the required report‐back on performance of the 
waste levy (including commentary from the KPMG and Sapere reports). If possible, I would love some preliminary 
feedback on the content and recommendaƟons in the next day or so, so that I can address your feedback before 
undertaking wider agency consultaƟon. Please let me know if this will be possible or not. The Ɵmeframe I am 
working to is as follows: 
 

Step  Timeframe 

Informal agency feedback (MfR, Treasury)  22‐23 Oct 

Wider agency consultaƟon  23 or 24 to 30 Oct 

Dep‐sec review (MfE)  30 Oct 

DraŌ to Minister  1 Nov 

Ministerial consultaƟon  4‐12 Nov (I have allowed a bit longer than the 
min of 5 working days on this to beƩer enable 
consultaƟon with Minister for RegulaƟon) 

Lodge paper  14 Nov 

ECO  20 Nov 

Cabinet  25 Nov 

 
You will note in the paper the final CBA figures are sƟll tbc – we are sƟll going back and forth with Sapere on some of 
the finer points. 
 
I have included a couple of alternaƟve recs in relaƟon to the proposal for cost‐benefit analysis for funded projects 
over a certain value, and I would appreciate your views on preferred approach (or a different alternaƟve). 
 
All the best 
Steph 
 
 

Stephanie Hill (she/her) 

Principal advisor | Kaiwhakahaere 
Climate MiƟgaƟon and Resource Efficiency  
 

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao 

stephanie.hill@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz 
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Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means I may not be available at school drop‐

off/pick‐up Ɵmes. 

 

         

 

 

 
 

 
 

..........................................................................................................................................  
Confidentiality notice: This email may be confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by mistake, please tell the 
sender immediately by reply, remove this email and the reply from your system, and don’t act on it in any other way. Ngā mihi.  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

 
The information in this email is confidential to the Treasury, intended only for the addressee(s), and may also be legally privileged. If you 
are not an intended addressee: 
a. please immediately delete this email and notify the Treasury by return email or telephone (64 4 472 2733); 
b. any use, dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  

 
 
 

 
 

 




